From: Hudson Steve <Steve.Hudson@carillionplc.com>

Sent: 25 February 2009 12:20
To: Steven Bell

Subject: Meeting 26th
Attachments: Decision Time
Importance: High

Steven,

Further to recent e-mails and meetings | detail below outstanding issues for discussion tomorrow. ( unfortunately
we didn't get chance to speak yesterday)

| believe that these are all 'symptoms' of the way that the Contract is being administered and demonstrates that
despite our efforts to bring our organisations together to work collaboratively we continue to experience a very
adversarial/blame culture from tie, whilst tie still fail to administer the contract correctly. As stated previously this
situation is untenable and should be where we focus our efforts tomorrow.

In this respect | attach my previous e-mail from November last year that captures the essence of where we were at
the time and confirms that we have not moved on.

<<Decision Time>>
Issues;

1) Milestone Agreement. Conclusion thereof pending confirmation of prelims payment profile, EOT award and
clarity that all monies relate to claims/costs pre Oct 08.

2) Assignment Agreement. Pending confirmation that Rev 06 Agreement unaffected. Drafting agreed with John.

3) Disruption Costs since Oct '08. £100k paid on account against circa £3.4m submission. This amount is growing
weekly and in the absence of any agreements on principle will become a very significant dispute.

4) Methodolgy for future disruption assessment. Can we agree joint approach or are we pursuing full contract
claim?

5) Significant omissions from January certificate, which despite my request to discuss these in advance of the
certificate this opportunity was not afforded. Theres a £1m here which should be in our bank account this week and
wont be.

- 5¢ milestone £200k

- BT milestone £200k

- TMRP (part) £80k

- ddt for 'enabling works costs' circa £500k

6) Programme to Completion and EOT. Current indications, as recorded in weekly programme meetings, are that the
programme will run through to end of Sept this year. This is based on the current predicted start date of certain
critical work areas - the commencement of which are determined by; Drwg issue, Works Order issue and Traffic
Management restrictions.

Consequently an EOT is required to reflect this.
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| believe that this captures the key issues for discussion.

Unfortunately, | cannot attend tomorrow due to an urgent commitment, but confirm that Steve Cocliff and David
Holmes will do.

If you wish to discuss any aspects in advance of the meeting pls call me.

Regards

Steve Hudson
Commercial Director
Carillion Utility Services

Office telephone: 0161 _

Facsimile: 0161 855 6186

Mobile: | NN

Please note new e-mail address: steve.hudson@carillionplc.com

P SAVE PAPER - Please do not print this e-mail unless absolutely necessary

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message and accompanying data are for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified
that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited. If you have received this
mail in error please notify us immediately and erase all copies of this message and its attachments. Thank you.

CARILLION VALUES

Openness - Collaboration - Mutual Dependency - Professional Delivery -Sustainable Profitable Growth - Innovation
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This e-mail transmission, including any attachments, is confidential to the intended recipient. It may contain
privileged and confidential information. If you have received this e-mail in error, please delete it and notify the
postmaster@carillionplc.com. You must not disclose its contents to anyone, retain, copy, distribute or take action in
reliance upon it.

Carillion may monitor outgoing and incoming e-mails. By replying to this e-mail you give your consent to such
monitoring.

Carillion plc: Registered in England No. 3782379 Registered Office: Birch Street Wolverhampton WV1 4HY.

This message has been scanned for viruses by BlackSpider MailControl http://www.blackspider.com/, however,
Carillion does not accept any responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this e-
mail and any attachments.
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